TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting April 25th.2022

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - Gavin O'Shea, Ioan Jones

Present: - As per register, Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins attended via Zoom

<u>Min5294</u>

There were declaration from all councillors that they were members of Trimsaran Village forum but that was on a personal and not a prejudicious nature.

<u>Min 5295</u>

Minutes of the March 28th.2022 meeting were read.

Min 5296 Matters arising

Min 5284 (1); should have read "looks favourable" and not "resulted in an award " Min 5284 (4) Old Hall, have spoken to Sarah Jane Davies to investigate the possibility of using the hall as a Health Centre of sorts but will require getting plans in place. Min 5291(7f); It was agreed that the Council, would pay a contribution towards the Clerks CILCA qualification. Min 5292: should have read "Easter Favre" and not "Summer Favre"

Min 5292; should have read "Easter Fayre" and not "Summer Fayre"

<u>Min 5297</u>

After the above amendments to the March minutes it was resolved to be a true record.

Min5298 Financial Report

The clerk presented the following documents. The Community Councils Accounts for the months of April 2022. Trimsaran Community Council precept spend to the end of March 2022 (quarter 4)

Council recommended that the reports be accepted

Min 5299 County Councillors Report

- 1. Congratulations to all councillors but we will require discussing co-option in the next council meeting to make up the full complement of councillors.
- 2. Footpath above Trilwm requires cut back, will request County to do the work.
- Grass verge at Dythel Park needs cutting –will request that it be included in the SLA, to be cut once a month. Councillors resolved to accept this.
 <u>Page 1/2</u>

- (4) Received a request from a resident if the community council would consider employing an operative whose duties would include picking litter in and around the village. Clerk to report back on costing and necessary policies regarding loan working.
- (5) Have received enquiries to obtain a lease for the Old Hall, to set up a not for profit venture.
- (6) Fly tipping still a problem.

<u>Min 5299 Planning (7a)</u>

PL/03857 – There were no issues with the planning application. Clerk to inform planning authority of council decision.

The clerk introduced with the chairs agreement two planning consultation application received today.

PL/03473 – proposed first floor extension at Erwfach Trimsaran - There were no issues with the planning application

PL/03866 - Glan Morlais Isaf, Heol Morlais, Trimsaran, Kidwelly, SA17 4DL -Single storey Animal feed store – the council have concerns regarding the application , namely the size and the construction material .

<u>Min 5300</u>

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 16th.May 2022 at 18:30hrs.

<u>Min 5301</u>

The meeting concluded at 20.00 hrs.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed.....

(Chairperson)

Page 2/2